From: Douglas, Paul
Sent: 2/16/2010 4:49:20 PM

To: Roberts, Tiffany (Tiffany.Roberts@LAO.CA.GOV)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: LAO - WDG info request

Tiffany,

P would contact Meredith Allen (cc'd on this email), she will be able to put you in contact with the right
person at PG&E.

Paul

From: Roberts, Tiffany [mailto: Tiffany.Roberts@LAO.CA.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 4:00 PM

To: Douglas, Paul

Subject: RE: Follow up

Another quick question - who over at PG&E would be good to speak with if | wanted to get their
perspective on wholesale DG?

Tiffany K. Roberts,
Fiscal & Policy Analyst
Energy and Climate Change

California Legislature
Legislative Analyst's Office
925 L Street, Suite 1000
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 319-8309; (916) 324-4281 (fax)
Tiffany .Roberts@lao.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0319555
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